
ItA I From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Debbie Cooke 
Twyman, Paul 
02 November 200710:26:13 
Re: GB2267412 - register 

"8< ' ~-~~~~~~:;;::=;===--------­~ Mr Hall also asked about whether we should have some assignment applications detailed on 
OPTICS. Can you bring the file with you on Tuesday so that we can check this? 

Debs 

»> Paul Twyman 02 November 200710:23 »> 
Debs, Sue, 

IIC" I Just checking the register and noticed that the last entry is the 16/5/2006 change of AFS. Should there 
, also be something on the outcome of the first 537 hearing, Mr H's requested assignments (from 

Sense-Sonic to him or NLM), and on the reference for the latest proceedings. 

Debs - see you and Steve on Tuesday. 

Paul 
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